

AGENDA
Robert O. Gibson Middle School
School Organizational Team Meeting
GMS Room 202
September 25, 2017
4:00 p.m.

School Organizational Team Members:

Renee Paterson, Chair
Selena Harvey, Vice Chair
Lori Cox, Member
Afton Howard, Member
Teri Kennedy, Member
Chris Williams, Member
Isabella Hinkle, Student

Jennifer Jaeger, Principal

This meeting agenda is posted publicly on the school website at rogibson.org.

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order; may combine two or more agenda items for consideration; and may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call Office Manager Jackie Chacon at 702-799-4700 extension 4100 or sign up in person immediately prior to the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be called in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal and school district staff. Speakers that are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

1.0 Welcome & Roll Call

2.0 Old Items

- 2.1 REVIEW OF MINUTES. Discussion and possible action on minutes from SOT meeting on August 30, 2017.
- 2.2 AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHOOL PLAN OF OPERATION. Information and discussion on the strategic budget and supplemental funding sources (1003(a), Hope 2, Title I, Title I PISA, Title I Set Aside, Title III, and SB 178).
- 2.3 TITLE I PARENT & FAMILY ENGAGEMENT POLICY. Information and discussion on the development of the PFEP.
- 2.4 STANDARD STUDENT ATTIRE (SSA). Information on SSA status at Gibson Middle School and CCSD SSA meeting held on September 18, 2017.
- 2.5 SCHOOL ORGANIZATIONAL TEAM (SOT) ELECTIONS. Information and discussion on SOT elections for the 2017/2018 school year.

3.0 General Discussion

- 3.1 AGENDA PLANNING: Items for Future Agendas.
- 3.2 FUTURE MEETINGS. Discussion and possible action regarding the dates and times of future meetings.

4.0 Information

- 4.1 Next Meeting: TBD

5.0 Public Comment Period (Two minutes maximum allotted)